

## Parker Crest NA - Minutes

Thursday, June 13, 2019

7:00 p.m. - General Meeting - Adult Community Center Hemlock Room, 1180 Rosemont Road

Attendance:

PCNA Members:

- Bill Relyea,
- Sue McHugh,
- Jim Nixon,
- Alice Richmond,
- Tom Meier,
- Brigette Howley,
- Michael Ray,

Media:

- Holly, West Linn Tidings
- Call to Order at 7:00 PM The Meeting was called to order by acting PCNA President, Bill Relyea
- 2. Public Comments For Items Not On The Agenda

- A member commented about their wish to be more active in the NA.
- Members discussed the role of the NA in the community from their perspective.
- A packet of past 2010 2018 PCNA Meeting Agenda, Minutes and Annual reports to the City were passed around for viewing. It was discussed amongst the group how meeting minutes, agendas and other PCNA documents are sent to the city for posting on the website.
- The PCNA Plan dated 11/29/1006, was passed around for viewing and a discussion held about the role of the NA in the community.
- A sample of city issued Notices of upcoming meetings was passed amongst the group to show how the NA is Noticed on meetings.
- 3. Election of Officers (30 Min.)

The slate of officers for President, Vice President and Secretary were opened for nominations.

President Nominations:

- Alice Richmond
- Thomas Meier
- Michael Ray
- Sue McHugh Sue McHugh declined the nomination

Vice President Nominations

- Sue McHugh Sue McHugh declined the nomination
- Thomas Meier

Secretary Nominations

- Sue McHugh
- Brigette Howley

The candidates were provided 10 minutes each to field questions from the floor and to respond on how they would use their position to shape the NA and communicate with the community, on issues at large.

The following parties were elected:

- President: Michael Ray (6 yes 1 abstention)
- Vice President: Thomas Meier (5 yes 2 abstention)
- Secretary: Sue McHugh ( 5 yes 2 abstention)
- 4. Tanner Creek Park (30 Min.)
  - A discussion was held about capital improvements in City parks; An email was passed around by Alice Richmond about the Outdoor fitness center, Alice stated the email came from the city and that she attained the document through an inquiry she made to the Parks Department, Director.
  - Some commented that they were in favor of any park improvements that promote fitness and outdoor activities.
  - A party stated they didn't like the idea of spending city funds for park improvements that aren't in alignment with use trends and polls.
  - A comment was made that even though the issue of a pickle ball court and the outdoor fitness court were noticed on Facebook and Nextdoor Neighbor, no one showed up to discuss the issue, because the community didn't feel it was important.
- 5. Other Matters (30 min.)
  - A handout was provided that discusses Oregon land Use laws and how the NA is part of the planning process. Reference was made to the NA Plan and how it could be used to show consensus on issues.
  - There was discussion about updating the NA plan.
  - There was discussion about next meetings, and where and when they should meet.
  - It was mentioned that the NA President was also expected to attend NAP meetings.

6. Meeting adjourned at 9:30 PM